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DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE, RECREATION & TOURISM UNDERSECRETARY

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE

HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 2013-010

TO: All Employees of the Office of the Lieutenant Governor (OLG) / Department of
Culture, Recreation, and Tourism (DCRT)

FROM: Rikki Nicole David, SPHR
Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Professional Level Exam (PLE)

DATE: February 6, 2013

Effective March 1, 2013, the Department of State Civil Service will begin implementing a new
test for designated professional level positions. The new Professional Level Exam (PLE—series
8100) will replace the current Professional Entry Test (PET—series 9333).

For more information, please refer to the attached memorandum from the Department of State
Civil Service. Also attached please find is a list of the various job titles that will require the PLE

exam.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Ms. Bobbie Scott, Human Resources
Manager, at (225) 342-0880.

Supervisors, please make this information available to those employees who do not have email
access.

RND:ap
Attachments

Please Post and Circulate

P.O. Box 94361 ¢ BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-9361 ¢ PHONE (225) 342-8201 * FAX (225) 342-1503 ¢ WWW.CRT.LA.GOV



